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228 S Washington St

Ste 115

Katko for Congress

Alexandria VA 22314-5404

October 18, 2018

Denise Stilla
Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

Reference:  July Quarterly Report (6/7/18-6/30/18)

Dear Ms. Stilla:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated September 13, 2018.

1.Your letter indicates that the Committee may have accepted a contribution from a corporation.  Bond Schoeneck & King
is an unincorporated partnership and the contribution is permissible.  There is no partner itemization because none of
the partner’s contributions exceeded the $200 per cycle aggregate required for itemization.
2.Your letter indicates that the Committee received contributions designated for the Primary 2018 after the date of the
Primary.  Every contribution designated for the Primary was actually a transfer from a joint fundraising committee.
Although these actual transfers may have been received after the date of the primary, every contribution transmitted by
the joint committees was received by and deposited by each joint committee on or before the date of the primary.  These
transfer memos are clearly noted as being received by the joint fundraising representatives on or before the primary.
As you clearly note in your request, because these contributions were received on or before the primary date by a
committee authorized to accept funds on behalf of Katko for Congress, they are permitted to transmit them to Katko for
Congress as primary contributions after the date of the primary.  The Committee believes no further action is necessary.
3.Your letter indicates that the Committee accepted a contribution from a political committee that is not registered
with the FEC.  The Committee verified that this contribution was made with federally permissible funds prior to
depositing the contribution.

Sincerely,
Lisa Lisker
Treasurer
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